

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

NAME: KENNEDY VULIMU LUYALI
NATIONALITY: KENYAN
Email: kluyali@gmail.com
ID NO: 6141481
PIN NO: A002658234A
LANGUAGES: ENGLISH, KISWAHILI & LUHYA
RELIGION: CHRISTIAN
TELEPHONE: 0715550098

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To work for an establishment that will enable me to fully utilize my accumulative skills and experience, with a view to positively contributing towards the achievement of the firm's objectives. I am well confident of my ability to not only fit in but also quickly adapt to any working environment and to inject constructive ideas. Excellent salesmanship skills, well-developed communication skills, good organization and team work skills and a pleasant personality is what I have to offer.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2006 to 2009: Mara Bush camp

Duties entailed food and beverage sales supervision, record keeping of periodical sales, stock taking and direct customer care.

2003 to 2006: Abercrombie & Kent (A&K)

Duties entailed direct customer service and sales, waiting on guests and also headwaiter to barman in private camps.

1990 to 1992: Kenya Oil Field Services (KOS) as a waiter

1987 to 1989: Play for Mvua sportiff Football Club, Nairobi as a Goal Keeper and also served as team's coach.

ACADEMIC EDUCATION

- 1973 to 1979:** **Dr Kraft Primary School.**
Certificate of Primary Education (CPE)
- 1980 to 1983:** **Jamhuri High School.**
Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education (KCSE)
Division II

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- 1998:** **Kenya Utalii College.**

Refresher Course in Food and beverage Sales and Service Techniques.

Course Details: Food and Beverage Service Practical, Food and Beverage Service Theory, Social Aspects of Tourism, Restaurant Salesmanship, Customer Relations and personal Hygiene.
- Jan to Feb.2011:** **Automobile Association of Kenya (AA)**

Elementary Driving Course.

Course Details: Lane Discipline and Practical Driving.
- July 2011 to date:** **Chartered Institute of Logistics and Transport**

Pursuing a course in logistics and transport
- 1997:** **Abercrombie & Kent Ltd (A&K)**

Barman Training Course

Course Details: Wines-Production and Service procedures, Spirits-Distillation procedures And Cocktails-preparation and service.
- 1998:** **Abercrombie & Kent**

Echo Training Course

Course Details: Sustainable Wildlife utilization-mammals, Birds and Plants, The environment-Pack Rules and Regulation.
Eco Tourism-The National Environment Components.

INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

Movies, Music, Reading and Sports. Active member in our church`s men of action ministry.

REFEREES

1. Ann Kent Taylor
Abercrombie and Kent
Tel: 0733762187
2. Rev. Mike Muthengi
Senior Pastor, NPC
Buruburu
Tel: 0725312568
E:mail:
mmuthengi@citam.org
3. Joseph Kulali
Head Chef, Mara Bush
Camp
Tel: 0725328901
E:mail:
josephkulali@yahoo.com